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Subject: Russell Township Streetlight Update
From: "Dillon, David 0" <ddillon@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: 12/8/2016 5:43 PM
To: Chuck Walder <cwalder@russelltownship.us>

Hi Chuck:

I wrote a notification to have someone from CEI Engineering contact you about a streetlight upgrade/retrofit at Clydesdale Trail and
SR 87. You should be hearing from someone in the next 7 to 10 business days. For future reference, the Notification Number is
742356120.

As requested, I also have attached a copy of the PUCO-approved Illuminating Company LED Streetlight Tariff. Please review at your
convenience and we can discuss. .

Best regards,

Dave Dillon
Manager - External Affairs
The Illuminating Company
29825 Solon Road
Solon, Ohio 44139
216-295-5143

POL SIteif; C:XC-605403___ --------------~~------~----~~~--1Watts:l00
lumens: 9500
OWner. RED RAIDER OOft1EOWNER f!6S
StName: CLYDESDAlE TR
Contract:N~·:·.·.·.~UprrE.R()Ul·E.~u·· ····iLU_~__: ~

lof2 12/14/20169:21AM



Russell Township Streetlight Update mailbox:j / /C:jUsers/CWalder / AppData/Roaming/Thunderbird ...

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in
error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying elf this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.

-- Attachments: ----~------------------------------------~----------------------------------

11 01 2016 Experimental LEDTariff Updated.docx 30.6 KB
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Second of Two Nov. 28 Follow-Up Items --- Russell Township, Ohio mailbox:j / / C:/Users /CWalder / AppData/Roaming/Thunderbird ...

Subject: Second of Two Nov. 28 Follow-Up Items --- RussellTownship, Ohio
From: "Dillon, David 0" <ddillon@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: 11/28/20164:27 PM
To; Chuck Walder <cwalder@russelltownship.us>
CC: "Dillon, David 0" <ddillon@firstenergycorp.com>

Hi Chuck:

Please see the appended screen capture. As we discussed earlier today, there are two POLs at the entrance to the Red Raider development
on Clydesdale Trail at Kinsman Road. Please confirm the following:

1. Russell Township is interested in to obtaining a quote to reactivate CXC-605403 only on the northeast corner of SR 87 (Kinsman) and
Clydesdale Trail (and NOT CXC-605402, on the opposite corner).

2. Russell Township also would like to rotate the arm 90 degrees and increase the wattagellumens of the replacement fixture to illuminate
more of the intersection.

I checked CEI Billing records and the Red Raider HOA closed out the POL account in March 2013. Apparently, following the installation of a
replacement bulb(s) this past October, the lights were blocked from further action as neither POL is assigned to an active account.

Once I hear back from you, I will create a Notification to have CEI Engineering provide a quote to RussellTownship for repositioning/upgrading
the POL. Doing so, will change its designation from an Area Light to a Streetlight. There would be no cost for the quotation. Please let me
know your thoughts when you have a minute,.

Regards,
----Dave

Clydesdale Drive at Kinsman Road
Russell Township, Ohio
Area Light is feasedfrom eEl by Red Raider HOA (see below)I f
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Second of Two Nov. 28 Follow-Up Items --- Russell Township, Ohio mailbox.Z j jC:jUsersjCWalderj AppDatajRoamingjThunderbird ...

Dave Dillon
Manager - External Affairs
The Illuminating Company
29825 Solon Road
Solon, Ohio 44139
216-295-5143

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.
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First of Two Nov. 28 Follow-Up Items --- Russell Township, Ohio mailbox:/ / /C:/Users/CWalder / Applrata/Roaming/Thunderblrd ...

Subject: First of Two Nov. 28 Follow-Up Items --- RussellTownship, Ohio
From: "Dillon, David 0" <ddillon@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: 11/28/20163:57 PM
To: Chuck Walder <cwalder@russelltownship.us>
CC: "ggabram@russelltownship.us" <ggabram@russelltownship.us>, "Dillon, David 0" <ddillon@firstenergycorp.com>

Chuck:

Please see the appended screen capture. The Area Light (or Private Outdoor Light or POL), Pole Number CXC-59930, is owned by The
Illuminating Company and is leased to the homeowner, Mr. Wayne McNeilly, who lives at 7676 Kinsman Road.

I checked both CEI Mapping and Billing Records and verified this information. This is an active POL account. Trustee Gabram and I visited this
location earlier today.

Please advise if Russell Township wishes any further action on this.

Regards,
---Dave

7676 Kinsman Road
Russell Township, Ohio
Area Light is leased from eEl by Wayne McNeilly (see below)
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Dave Dillon
Manager - External Affairs
The Illuminating Company
29825 Solon Road

Solon. Ohio 44139
216-295-5143
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